
 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
April 21, 2020, Approximately 6:00 PM 

ATTENTION: Protecting the public, our partners, and our staff are of the utmost importance. 

Due to recent health concerns with the novel coronavirus, the Park Board has decided to host 

the meeting online. In accordance with the Governor's Stay at Home Order issued on March 23, 

2020, the public is strongly encouraged to participate via teleconference. 

You can listen to the study session and regular meeting by phone at the following number +1 

253-215-8782 Meeting ID: 160 678 125 Password: 750256 

 

 

Call to Order: 

Commissioner Roll Call: 

     Present  Excused Comment  

Maryellen (Missy) Hill           

Amanda Babich  

Laurel Kingsbury           

Kurt Grimmer            

Steve Nixon   

ITEM 1        Approval of Agenda 

 
ITEM 2        Citizen Comments: Due to current circumstances, we will be accepting  

citizen comments via email at ssnuffin@penmetparks.org up until 12:00 PM April    
20, 2020. Comments will be read and recorded in the meeting. 

ITEM 3        Presentations 

  3.a       Executive Director’s Report 

  3.b Finance Report 

  3.c President’s Report 

ITEM 4        Consent Agenda 

1

mailto:ssnuffin@penmetparks.org


 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

            4.a Approval of Meeting Minutes      

   4-07-20 Study Session and Regular minutes 

ITEM 5        Unfinished Business 

  5.a Covid-19 Fiscal Update 

ITEM 6        New Business 

6.a Sehmel Homestead Park Turf Replacement Grant Assitance 

ITEM 7        Comments by Board 

ITEM 8        Next Board Meetings 

ITEM 9        Executive Session: 

ITEM 10      Adjournment 

 

AGENDA POLICY 
 

 

No comments or discussion will be allowed on consent items. 
 
Public comment will be allowed on each Regular Agenda Action Item. Each speaker will be limited to a 
three (3) minute time limit and may only speak once with a total of 15 minutes per side. Comments will be 
included as part of the official record of the meeting. 
 
Citizen Comments: Citizens are afforded an opportunity at each regular and special meeting of the Board 
of Park Commissioners to offer their comments to the Board. Citizens are limited to a three (3) minute 
time limit and may only speak once during the Citizen Comment period at each meeting. Comments will 
be included as part of the official record of the meeting. 
 
Individuals requesting an item to be placed on the agenda must submit a request by 12 noon on the 
Tuesday preceding the Monday meeting date. 
 
Individuals wishing to submit materials or written testimony to the Board at the meeting must provide ten 
(10) copies at least 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. 
 
*Special Note: Due to current circumstances, we will be accepting citizen comments via email at 
ssnuffin@penmetparks.org up until 12:00 PM the Monday prior to PenMet Parks Regular Meetings. 
Comments will be read and recorded in the meeting. 

 

 

2

mailto:ssnuffin@penmetparks.org


 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT: April 21, 2020 
 

 Extensive work on budget adjustment considerations aimed at cost saving measures 

considering the COVID-19 pandemic 

 Working with members of the GH Chamber’s Public Affairs Forum Committee to develop 

on-going meeting plans and procedures 

 Continuing to monitor trail usage at our park properties, and working with various staff 

members to keep signage and other messaging in place, including online information 

 Receiving updates on the Design Firm RFQ and subsequent procedures that will unfold 

in the coming days/weeks. Next steps include working with the CRC Ops Committee for 

Design Firm submittal review and working with the Parametrix/Owner’s Rep firm 

 Keeping track of any inquiries that might come in for the Fundraising Consultant RFP. 

Nothing to date, but I will keep the CRC Marketing Committee and other informed 

 Working with various staff members to complete the 2019 Annual Report now that we 

have final budget numbers from 2019 and updated graphic materials 

 The tri-county professionals zoom meetings that are occurring on Mondays and 

Thursdays have been very beneficial in receiving multi-agency information about the 

COVID-19 situation, and the various decision making tools necessary for our District  

3



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

DEPARTMENT STAFF REPORT: April 08 – 21, 2020 
 

Marketing/Communications 

 Drive-thru Egg Hunt was changed to an “At Home Egg Hunt” successfully marketed, 
questions fielded and answered, with great response from the community.  

 Working with partners at Harbor WildWatch to produce high quality, fun and 
engaging content at our local parks and facilities for the community to enjoy at 
home while staying safe.  

 Teen Advisory Committee fort building contest launched and marketed.  

 Content is being developed and issued to keep the community engaged. 

 Working with PSD to collaborate a successful graduation for 2020 Seniors.  

 Community Recreation Center Fundraising Consultant RFP issued.  

 PenMet featured on NRPA’s Instagram page. 

 Quote from Egg Hunt: “I just want to say from the bottom of my heart thank you so 
much this really did bring a lot of joy to my kids in such a dark time you are all 
amazing people” 

Capital 

 No report 

Finance Report 

 Worked on financial projections due to COVID 19 

Human Resources 

 Wrote a 57-page draft safety plan for the park district.  The Executive Director and 
Safety Officer (Ron Martinez) are reviewing. 

 Worked on Family First Coronavirus Act 

PEG Grants in progress 

 On Hold 

Volunteers 

 Nothing new to report 

Maintenance & Facilities 

 Irrigation start up at Sehmel and Rosedale Park 

 New Scoreboard sign at Sehmel support  

 Mowing season is in full effect  

4



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 Monitoring all park signage relating to COVID-19, replacing as needed  

 Received bid to repair Sunrise Beach House bathroom 

 Washing signs, dog bag dispensers, garbage cans at all parks 

 Starting on storm pond maintenance week of 04/20/2020 

 Blowing tennis and basketball courts daily to try and keep pollen from becoming a 

problem example: If it rains the surface will become slimy with pollen 

Recreation  

 The Recreation Team with some help from Chuck, Stacie and Park Board President Hill 

prepared almost 1,000 Easter Egg Bags that then were delivered to almost 500 

community members homes.  The community was extremely appreciative that we could 

provide this for the kids. 

 The Executive Director from Key Pen also picked up the bags for those on the Key 

Peninsula and handed them out which is growing our relationship with that park district 

and the community out there. 

 Staff has been busy planning online activities and information for the community to stay 

busy while the “Stay at Home” order is in effect. 

 Staff is continuing to plan camps, classes and leagues for the Summer, and back up 

options as well in the event Summer programs are delayed or altered. 

 The Recreation Department continues to come up with creative ideas from research 

discovered around the country on what other agencies are doing with their 

communities and how to best reach everyone in one way or another. 

Events 

 No Events Currently 

Staff Anniversaries 

 Garrett Lindberg - 5 years  

 

  

5



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District GENERAL FUND INCOME STATEMENT 2020 January - 

March, 2020 

  

6



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

  

7



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

  

8



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

Explanation Financial Statement Line Items 2020 March 

 

#5111020 Legislative – Compensation & Benefits – Timing Issue $236.63 

 

#5112041 Legislative – Professional Services – Paddlers Cup Entrance Fee $750.00 

 

#5117051 Legislative – Elections – Election Brochure Invoice was delivered in January 2020 and 
was budgeted in December 2019.  $19,204.00 

 

#5761035 Executive – Minor Equipment – Executive Chair 409.32 

 

#5761044 Executive – Printing – Excess copier use over contract.  $1,238.22 

 

#5761046 Executive – Insurance – New Truck $488.00 

 

#6104201 Executive – Postage – Stamps $301.20  

 

#6104204 Executive – Internet – Comcast $841.71 

 

#5142341 Financial Services – Professional Services – State Auditor Expense $1,987.71 

 

#5144049 Financial Services – Memberships – WFOA membership -$150.00 

 

#5711011 Recreation Compensation & Benefits – Retroactive Health Care Insurance to 
December $633.35 

9



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

  

10



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District INCOME STATEMENT - ENDOWMENT FUND January 

2007 - March 2020 

 

  

11



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District RECREATION REVOLVING FUND INCOME STATEMENT 

2020 January - March, 2020 

  

12



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

STUDY SESSION MINUTES 
April 07, 2020, Approximately 5:00 pm 
ATTENTION: Protecting the public, our partners, and our staff are of the utmost importance. Due to 

recent health concerns with the novel coronavirus, the Park Board has decided to host the meeting 

online. In accordance with the Governor's Stay at Home Order issued on March 23, 2020, the public is 

strongly encouraged to participate via teleconference. You can listen to the study session and regular 

meeting by phone at the following number +1 253-215-8782 Meeting ID: 353 842 216 

 

 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Hill at 5:14 pm 

 
Commissioners Present:    Staff:  

Maryellen (Missy) Hill    Doug Nelson 

Kurt Grimmer      Elaine Sorensen  

Amanda Babich      Eric Guenther 

Laurel Kingsbury     Stacie Snuffin 

Steve Nixon      Ed Lewis 

       Chuck Cuzzetto 

 

ITEM 1        Approval of Agenda 

Commissioner Grimmer made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by 

Commissioner Nixon. The agenda was approved with a 5-0 vote. 

 

ITEM 2        Board Discussion 

                    2.a    Covid-19/Coronavirus Update Discussion 

 Executive Director, Doug Nelson, lead a discussion regarding the Covid -

19/Coronavirus and the influence it has had on PenMet Parks operations. 

He discussed the cancelations of programs and postponed events. He 

also mentioned that trails and dog parks currently remain open and that 

PenMet has taken special measure with signage to reinforce safe 

practices.  Nelson asked the Commissioners if they had any park usage 

considerations. Commissioner Kingsbury was grateful that the trails were 

open and asked about current signage. She mentioned that a sign needed 

to be updated on one of the trailheads. Nelson discussed park guidelines 

and requested support for leaving the upper Sehmel parking lot open for 

trail users. This measure was recommended as an effort to prevent 

13



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

parking on the streets and encroaching in neighborhoods and private 

properties. Commissioner Nixon was happy to see the parking lot at 

Sehmel open and usage at several PenMet Parks trail areas. Nelson 

mentioned the grounds and maintenance crew and the essential duties 

they perform; and stressed the importance of their safety. He discussed 

the office staff and their implementation of procedures for staying safe as 

well. Nelson gave an update on the roles of essential Disrict staff and 

summarized the projects that the Recreation team has been working on 

during this time. Projects include; implementing connections with our 

community through Facebook, YouTube videos, and various activities 

through the PenMet Park’s website.  The Board and staff discussed the 

PenMet drive up Easter Egg Hunt. Executive Director, Doug Nelson, 

explained the process and the safety measures that would be taken for 

this event. Some of the Board expressed concerns about how safe it was 

to do the event as planned and recommended the use of alternative 

methods for getting the egg basket kits out to the community. 

  

        

ITEM 3        Adjournment Commissioner Hill adjourned the meeting at 6:00 pm 

 

 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD ON: ________________ 

 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 

President       Clerk 

 

  

14



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
April 07, 2020, Approximately 6:00 pm 
ATTENTION: Protecting the public, our partners, and our staff are of the utmost importance. Due to 

recent health concerns with the novel coronavirus, the Park Board has decided to host the meeting 

online. In accordance with the Governor's Stay at Home Order issued on March 23, 2020, the public is 

strongly encouraged to participate via teleconference. You can listen to the study session and regular 

meeting by phone at the following number +1 253-215-8782 Meeting ID: 353 842 216 
 

 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Hill at 6:04 pm 

 
Commissioners Present:    Staff:  

Maryellen (Missy) Hill    Doug Nelson 

Kurt Grimmer      Elaine Sorensen  

Amanda Babich      Eric Guenther 

Laurel Kingsbury     Stacie Snuffin 

Steve Nixon      Ed Lewis 

       Chuck Cuzzetto 

 

ITEM 1      Approval of Agenda 

Commissioner Nixon made the motion to approve the agenda, seconded by          

Commissioner Grimmer. The agenda was approved with a 5-0 vote. 

ITEM 2      Citizen Comments: None. 

 

ITEM 3      Presentations 

                     3.a Executive Director’s Report 

Executive Director, Doug Nelson reported that staff were developing updates 
on PenMet Parks Procedure Manuals and that PenMet is closely following 
new developments regarding the “Stay Home” guidelines. Nelson reported 
that PenMet is currently reviewing Bond considerations with staff and Bond 
Consultant Jim Nelson. Nelson stated that the CRC Marketing Committee met 
to finalize the RFP for a Fundraising Campaign Consultant. He also provided 
a budget overview and the impacts due to the Coronavirus. Finance and HR 
Manager, Elaine Sorenson, gave a report on short and long-term budget 
considerations. Commissioner and staff discussed the budget further. 
Commissioner Babich discussed that she would like to be able to see what the 
budget looks like on paper as well as Commissioner Kingsbury. President Hill 

15



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

reported that she, Nelson, and Commissioner Babich met previously to 
discuss budget forecasting. President Hill asked that the staff schedule a 
special meeting to further discuss the budget. 

  
                  3.b     President’s Report 

       President Hill reported that all the Commissioners have received their Surface 
       Pros. She reported that they are ready to get uploads on SharePoint. She 
       reported that she has been working on finances with Executive Director Doug 
       Nelson. 

ITEM 4      Consent Agenda  

Commissioner Grimmer made the motion to approve the agenda, seconded by 

Commissioner Nixon. The agenda was approved with a 5-0 vote. 

 4.a      Approval of Minutes 

   3-17-20 Study Session and Regular minutes 

                  4.b       Approval of Vouchers 

                              $129,888.99 Reference Number: V2020-137-191 

ITEM 5        Unfinished Business 

                     5.a      CRC update 

           Planning & Special Projects Manager, Eric Guenther, gave an update  
           on the CRC. WIFI has been installed along with phone lines to support 
           the fire and security system. 

                     5.b      Sehmel Homestead Park update  

         Construction Project Manager, Ed Lewis, gave an update on lighting  
         and scoreboard electrical at Sehmel Homestead Park. He also reported       
         there were rain gutters installed on roofs at public restrooms.   

                     5.c       Hale Pass update 

Eric Guenther gave an update on Hale Pass. He reported that PenMet was   
waiting on a cost estimate for the renovations. 

                     5.d       Request for Proposal - PenMet Parks Fundraising Consultant 

           Commissioner Grimmer gave an update on the request for Proposal for 
           PenMet Parks Fundraising Consultant. He reported that the Marketing 
           Committee has met three times so far and created a final draft proposal for  
           Fundraising Consultant RFP. Commissioner Kingsbury expressed some  
                      concern on the wording in the document and asked that the RFP and RFQ 

language be more cohesive. President Hill announced that this will be 
discussed in the next committee meeting and that it is still in draft form. 

16



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

           Commissioner Babich made a motion to move forward with the final RFP  
                      for a fundraising consultant with the proposed changes, seconded by 

           Commissioner Grimmer. The motion was approved with a 5-0 vote. 

ITEM 6        New Business 

                    6.a          Approve Owner’s Representative Agreement  

Eric Guenther updated the Board on the process that was taken to   
approve the owner’s representative for PenMet Parks CRC project who 
will assist with the selection of the design firm and GC/CM. He discussed 
the 1st phase of the agreement which is preparing an application to the 
Washington State Capitol Projects Advisory Review Board for approval to 
use the GC/CM procurement process. Commissioner Grimmer made a 
motion to approve Resolution R2020-005 authorizing the Executive 
Director to sign the Professional Services Agreement. Seconded by 

Commissioner Nixon. The motion was approved with a 5-0 vote 
 

ITEM 7        Comments by Board 

ITEM 8        Next Board Meetings: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 (Study and Regular) Via Zoom   
meeting.  

ITEM 9        Executive Session: 

ITEM 10      Adjournment Commissioner Hill adjourned the meeting at 7:08 pm 

 

 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD ON: ________________ 

 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 

President       Clerk 

 

  

17



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

DISTRICT COMMISSION MEMO 

To:  District Commission 

From:  Doug Nelson, Executive Director 

Date:  April 21, 2020 

Subject: Resolution R2020-006 Authorizing the Executive Director to Sign Agreement for 

Sehmel Homestead Park Turf Replacement Grant Assistance 

Background/Analysis 
The synthetic turf on the soccer field at Sehmel Homestead Park is over 10 years old at this 

time, and will be over 12 years old by the time funding may be available from the Washington 

State Recreation and Conservation Office (RCO) for a Youth Athletic Facilities (YAF) Grant. 

Estimated life for outdoor synthetic is approximately 12 years.  Missing the upcoming grant 

cycle would add two more years to the field, which could take the field to a condition that may 

require cancellations and an expense without grant support. 

The District used the MRSC Rosters and past recommendations to select Robert W. Droll, 

Landscape Architect, PS to assist with a submission to the Washington State Recreation and 

Conservation Office (RCO) for a Youth Athletic Facilities (YAF) Grant. 

Policy Implications/Support 
1. In April, 2020, the Board will consider approval for staff submitting a Letter of Intent to 

the Washington State Recreation and Conservation Office (RCO) for a Youth Athletic 
Facilities (YAF) Grant to replace synthetic turf at Sehmel Homestead Park. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board of Park Commissioners (I move to…) approve Resolution 

R2020-006 authorizing the Executive Director to sign the agreement with Robert W. Droll, 

Landscape Architect, PS to assist with the grant application for synthetic turf replacement on 

the soccer field at Sehmel Homestead Park. 

The Professional Services Agreement is attached in substantially final form.   

Should you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at 253.858.3408 or 

via e-mail at DNelson@PenMetParks.org.  

 

18



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 

RESOLUTION NO. R2020-006 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

A RESOLUTION OF PENMET PARKS AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO 
SIGN A CONTRACT FOR GRANT ASSISTANCE 

 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District (PenMet Parks) was formed in May 2004 by 

a vote of the people; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.61 authorizes and establishes the powers of a metropolitan park district 

iicluding delivery of parks and recreation services; and 

WHEREAS, PenMet Parks referenced the MRSC Rosters and past recommendations; and  

WHEREAS, PenMet Parks has determined that the selected firm meets the standards and 

conditions established by the District and that the vendor is qualified to provide such service to 

the District; and NOW THEREFORE BE IT 

 

RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners that the Executive Director be authorized to 

sign an agreement in substantially the form attached with Robert W. Droll, Landscape Architect, 

PS to provide grant assistance services to the District. 

The foregoing resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners 

of the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District held on April 21, 2020. 

 

       

President 

 

              

Clerk                                  Attest 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District Commission 

 

 

19



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

  

20



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

  

21



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

  

22



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

  

23



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

  

24



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

  

25



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

  

26



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

27



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

28



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

29



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

30



 
 
 

 
 

A g e n d a  A p r i l  2 1 ,  2 0 2 0  

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3enmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 

 

31


	Top
	Bottom

